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COMES NOW the United States ex relatione Paul Andrew Mitchell, Citizen of ONE OF the United States of America and Private Attorney General (hereinafter “Relator”) ‑‑ having already exercised its statutory right to intervene in the instant case, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 2403(a) ‑‑ to provide formal notice to all interested parties, and to demand mandatory judicial notice by this Court, of this VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT, ON INFORMATION charging the following named individuals with the corresponding criminal violations enumerated infra.

Relator hereby formally charges:

William H. Rehnquist with:

(1) commission of multiple misdemeanors against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by directly abridging and by aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing or procuring deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and Their fundamental Rights to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 242, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;
(2) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, repeatedly to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and the fundamental Rights of those Citizens to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 241, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(3) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by making false, fictitious and fraudulent statements and representations in connection with matters within the jurisdiction of the judicial branch of the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1001, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;
(4) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either committing, or aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to mail fraud in connection with the unlawful practices of issuing multiple bogus writs and other bogus processes that violate the federal statute at 28 U.S.C. 1691, and of employing multiple court clerks who routinely violate 28 U.S.C. 955, 28 U.S.C. 1691 and the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 912 by practicing law or by impersonating Article III judges and other officers of the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1001, 18 U.S.C. 1341 and 18 U.S.C. 1342, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;
(5) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of mail fraud and obstruction of justice, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1341, 18 U.S.C. 1342, 18 U.S.C. 1503 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;
(6) commission of multiple felonies against one or more Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection also with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of federal witness retaliation and criminal copyright infringement, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1512, 18 U.S.C. 1513, 18 U.S.C. 2319 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and also in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(7) commission of multiple felonies against the United States, during the seven (7) years commencing January 1, 1997 A.D., by knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to execute, or by acts resulting directly in the execution of schemes or artifices with the intent to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 1031, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;  and,
(8) commission of multiple felonies, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, and by committing multiple overt acts to effect the objects of that conspiracy, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 371, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986.
John Paul Stevens with:

(1) commission of multiple misdemeanors against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by directly abridging and by aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing or procuring deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and Their fundamental Rights to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 242, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(2) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, repeatedly to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and the fundamental Rights of those Citizens to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 241, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(3) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by making false, fictitious and fraudulent statements and representations in connection with matters within the jurisdiction of the judicial branch of the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1001, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(4) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either committing, or aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to mail fraud in connection with the unlawful practices of issuing multiple bogus writs and other bogus processes that violate the federal statute at 28 U.S.C. 1691, and of employing multiple court clerks who routinely violate 28 U.S.C. 955, 28 U.S.C. 1691 and the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 912 by practicing law or by impersonating Article III judges and other officers of the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1001, 18 U.S.C. 1341 and 18 U.S.C. 1342, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(5) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of mail fraud and obstruction of justice, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1341, 18 U.S.C. 1342, 18 U.S.C. 1503 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(6) commission of multiple felonies against one or more Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection also with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of federal witness retaliation and criminal copyright infringement, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1512, 18 U.S.C. 1513, 18 U.S.C. 2319 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and also in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(7) commission of multiple felonies against the United States, during the seven (7) years commencing January 1, 1997 A.D., by knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to execute, or by acts resulting directly in the execution of schemes or artifices with the intent to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 1031, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;  and,
(8) commission of multiple felonies, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, and by committing multiple overt acts to effect the objects of that conspiracy, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 371, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986.
Sandra Day O’Connor with:

(1) commission of multiple misdemeanors against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by directly abridging and by aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing or procuring deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and Their fundamental Rights to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 242, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(2) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, repeatedly to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and the fundamental Rights of those Citizens to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 241, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(3) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by making false, fictitious and fraudulent statements and representations in connection with matters within the jurisdiction of the judicial branch of the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1001, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(4) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either committing, or aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to mail fraud in connection with the unlawful practices of issuing multiple bogus writs and other bogus processes that violate the federal statute at 28 U.S.C. 1691, and of employing multiple court clerks who routinely violate 28 U.S.C. 955, 28 U.S.C. 1691 and the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 912 by practicing law or by impersonating Article III judges and other officers of the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1001, 18 U.S.C. 1341 and 18 U.S.C. 1342, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(5) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of mail fraud and obstruction of justice, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1341, 18 U.S.C. 1342, 18 U.S.C. 1503 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(6) commission of multiple felonies against one or more Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection also with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of federal witness retaliation and criminal copyright infringement, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1512, 18 U.S.C. 1513, 18 U.S.C. 2319 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and also in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(7) commission of multiple felonies against the United States, during the seven (7) years commencing January 1, 1997 A.D., by knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to execute, or by acts resulting directly in the execution of schemes or artifices with the intent to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 1031, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;  and,
(8) commission of multiple felonies, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, and by committing multiple overt acts to effect the objects of that conspiracy, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 371, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986.
Antonin Scalia with:

(1) commission of multiple misdemeanors against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by directly abridging and by aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing or procuring deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and Their fundamental Rights to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 242, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(2) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, repeatedly to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and the fundamental Rights of those Citizens to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 241, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(3) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by making false, fictitious and fraudulent statements and representations in connection with matters within the jurisdiction of the judicial branch of the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1001, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(4) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either committing, or aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to mail fraud in connection with the unlawful practices of issuing multiple bogus writs and other bogus processes that violate the federal statute at 28 U.S.C. 1691, and of employing multiple court clerks who routinely violate 28 U.S.C. 955, 28 U.S.C. 1691 and the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 912 by practicing law or by impersonating Article III judges and other officers of the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1001, 18 U.S.C. 1341 and 18 U.S.C. 1342, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(5) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of mail fraud and obstruction of justice, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1341, 18 U.S.C. 1342, 18 U.S.C. 1503 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(6) commission of multiple felonies against one or more Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection also with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of federal witness retaliation and criminal copyright infringement, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1512, 18 U.S.C. 1513, 18 U.S.C. 2319 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and also in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(7) commission of multiple felonies against the United States, during the seven (7) years commencing January 1, 1997 A.D., by knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to execute, or by acts resulting directly in the execution of schemes or artifices with the intent to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 1031, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;  and,
(8) commission of multiple felonies, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, and by committing multiple overt acts to effect the objects of that conspiracy, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 371, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986.
Anthony M. Kennedy with:

(1) commission of multiple misdemeanors against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by directly abridging and by aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing or procuring deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and Their fundamental Rights to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 242, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(2) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, repeatedly to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and the fundamental Rights of those Citizens to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 241, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(3) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by making false, fictitious and fraudulent statements and representations in connection with matters within the jurisdiction of the judicial branch of the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1001, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(4) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either committing, or aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to mail fraud in connection with the unlawful practices of issuing multiple bogus writs and other bogus processes that violate the federal statute at 28 U.S.C. 1691, and of employing multiple court clerks who routinely violate 28 U.S.C. 955, 28 U.S.C. 1691 and the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 912 by practicing law or by impersonating Article III judges and other officers of the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1001, 18 U.S.C. 1341 and 18 U.S.C. 1342, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(5) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of mail fraud and obstruction of justice, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1341, 18 U.S.C. 1342, 18 U.S.C. 1503 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(6) commission of multiple felonies against one or more Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection also with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of federal witness retaliation and criminal copyright infringement, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1512, 18 U.S.C. 1513, 18 U.S.C. 2319 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and also in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(7) commission of multiple felonies against the United States, during the seven (7) years commencing January 1, 1997 A.D., by knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to execute, or by acts resulting directly in the execution of schemes or artifices with the intent to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 1031, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;  and,
(8) commission of multiple felonies, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, and by committing multiple overt acts to effect the objects of that conspiracy, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 371, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986.
David H. Souter with:

(1) commission of multiple misdemeanors against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by directly abridging and by aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing or procuring deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and Their fundamental Rights to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 242, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(2) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, repeatedly to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and the fundamental Rights of those Citizens to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 241, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(3) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by making false, fictitious and fraudulent statements and representations in connection with matters within the jurisdiction of the judicial branch of the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1001, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(4) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either committing, or aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to mail fraud in connection with the unlawful practices of issuing multiple bogus writs and other bogus processes that violate the federal statute at 28 U.S.C. 1691, and of employing multiple court clerks who routinely violate 28 U.S.C. 955, 28 U.S.C. 1691 and the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 912 by practicing law or by impersonating Article III judges and other officers of the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1001, 18 U.S.C. 1341 and 18 U.S.C. 1342, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(5) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of mail fraud and obstruction of justice, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1341, 18 U.S.C. 1342, 18 U.S.C. 1503 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(6) commission of multiple felonies against one or more Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection also with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of federal witness retaliation and criminal copyright infringement, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1512, 18 U.S.C. 1513, 18 U.S.C. 2319 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and also in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(7) commission of multiple felonies against the United States, during the seven (7) years commencing January 1, 1997 A.D., by knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to execute, or by acts resulting directly in the execution of schemes or artifices with the intent to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 1031, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;  and,
(8) commission of multiple felonies, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, and by committing multiple overt acts to effect the objects of that conspiracy, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 371, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986.
Clarence Thomas with:

(1) commission of multiple misdemeanors against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by directly abridging and by aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing or procuring deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and Their fundamental Rights to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 242, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(2) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, repeatedly to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and the fundamental Rights of those Citizens to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 241, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(3) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by making false, fictitious and fraudulent statements and representations in connection with matters within the jurisdiction of the judicial branch of the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1001, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(4) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either committing, or aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to mail fraud in connection with the unlawful practices of issuing multiple bogus writs and other bogus processes that violate the federal statute at 28 U.S.C. 1691, and of employing multiple court clerks who routinely violate 28 U.S.C. 955, 28 U.S.C. 1691 and the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 912 by practicing law or by impersonating Article III judges and other officers of the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1001, 18 U.S.C. 1341 and 18 U.S.C. 1342, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(5) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of mail fraud and obstruction of justice, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1341, 18 U.S.C. 1342, 18 U.S.C. 1503 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(6) commission of multiple felonies against one or more Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection also with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of federal witness retaliation and criminal copyright infringement, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1512, 18 U.S.C. 1513, 18 U.S.C. 2319 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and also in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(7) commission of multiple felonies against the United States, during the seven (7) years commencing January 1, 1997 A.D., by knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to execute, or by acts resulting directly in the execution of schemes or artifices with the intent to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 1031, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;  and,
(8) commission of multiple felonies, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, and by committing multiple overt acts to effect the objects of that conspiracy, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 371, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986.
Ruth Bader Ginsburg with:

(1) commission of multiple misdemeanors against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by directly abridging and by aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing or procuring deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and Their fundamental Rights to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 242, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(2) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, repeatedly to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and the fundamental Rights of those Citizens to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 241, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(3) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by making false, fictitious and fraudulent statements and representations in connection with matters within the jurisdiction of the judicial branch of the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1001, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(4) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either committing, or aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to mail fraud in connection with the unlawful practices of issuing multiple bogus writs and other bogus processes that violate the federal statute at 28 U.S.C. 1691, and of employing multiple court clerks who routinely violate 28 U.S.C. 955, 28 U.S.C. 1691 and the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 912 by practicing law or by impersonating Article III judges and other officers of the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1001, 18 U.S.C. 1341 and 18 U.S.C. 1342, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(5) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of mail fraud and obstruction of justice, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1341, 18 U.S.C. 1342, 18 U.S.C. 1503 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(6) commission of multiple felonies against one or more Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection also with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of federal witness retaliation and criminal copyright infringement, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1512, 18 U.S.C. 1513, 18 U.S.C. 2319 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and also in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(7) commission of multiple felonies against the United States, during the seven (7) years commencing January 1, 1997 A.D., by knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to execute, or by acts resulting directly in the execution of schemes or artifices with the intent to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 1031, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;  and,
(8) commission of multiple felonies, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, and by committing multiple overt acts to effect the objects of that conspiracy, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 371, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986.
Alex Kozinski with:

(1) commission of multiple misdemeanors against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by directly abridging and by aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing or procuring deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and Their fundamental Rights to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 242, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(2) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, repeatedly to abridge the Full Faith and Credit Clause at Article IV, Section 1, the Guarantee Clause at Article IV, Section 4, the Amendment Clause at Article V, the Petition Clause in the First Amendment, and the fundamental Rights of those Citizens to due process of Law and to equal protection of the Law, all in connection with the failed ratifications of the so-called Fourteenth and Sixteenth amendments [sic], in multiple violations of the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 241, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(3) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by making false, fictitious and fraudulent statements and representations in connection with matters within the jurisdiction of the judicial branch of the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1001, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(4) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either committing, or aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to mail fraud in connection with the unlawful practices of issuing multiple bogus writs and other bogus processes that violate the federal statute at 28 U.S.C. 1691, and of employing multiple court clerks who routinely violate 28 U.S.C. 955, 28 U.S.C. 1691 and the federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 912 by practicing law or by impersonating Article III judges and other officers of the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1001, 18 U.S.C. 1341 and 18 U.S.C. 1342, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(5) commission of multiple felonies against multiple Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of mail fraud and obstruction of justice, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1341, 18 U.S.C. 1342, 18 U.S.C. 1503 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(6) commission of multiple felonies against one or more Citizens of the United States of America, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by either conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to a conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities in connection also with and as a direct consequence of committing two (2) or more predicate acts of federal witness retaliation and criminal copyright infringement, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3, 18 U.S.C. 1512, 18 U.S.C. 1513, 18 U.S.C. 2319 and 18 U.S.C. 1962, and also in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;

(7) commission of multiple felonies against the United States, during the seven (7) years commencing January 1, 1997 A.D., by knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to deliberate attempts by others both named and unnamed herein to execute, or by acts resulting directly in the execution of schemes or artifices with the intent to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 1031, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and of the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986;  and,
(8) commission of multiple felonies, during the ten (10) years commencing January 1, 1994 A.D., by conspiring with others both named and unnamed herein, or knowingly aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing, procuring, or being an accessory after the fact to defraud the United States and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in connection with the procurement of property or services as a prime contractor with the United States, or as a subcontractor or supplier on a contract in which there is a prime contract with the United States, and by committing multiple overt acts to effect the objects of that conspiracy, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. 2, 18 U.S.C. 3 and 18 U.S.C. 371, and in connection with a demonstrable neglect to prevent and failure to remedy the far-reaching criminal consequences of sustaining said false, fictitious and fraudulent “amendments”, thereby fraudulently attempting to subject all Americans to federal municipal law and to inflict unlawful dominion upon Them without Their knowledge or informed consent, thereby perpetrating a fictitious Government de facto upon all Americans, and thereby falsely depriving all Americans of Their fundamental Right to enjoy a Government de jure and the other Blessings of Liberty, at all times and at all places within the lawful jurisdictions of the United States and the several (50) States, in further violations of the federal statutes at 42 U.S.C. 1985 and 42 U.S.C. 1986.
INCORPORATION OF EVIDENTIARY DOCUMENTS

In support of the charges enumerated above, Relator attaches a true and correct copy of the NOTICE AND DEMAND TO CEASE AND DESIST, as served via Registered U.S. Mail upon all Justices of the Supreme Court of the United States on December 29, 1993 A.D., and incorporates same by reference to Attachment “A” infra, as if set forth fully here.
In support of the charges enumerated above, Relator also incorporates by reference all verified pleadings previously filed and served in all court docket files itemized on the caption page supra, as if all were set forth fully here.  (See Page 1 above.)
AFFIDAVIT OF PROBABLE CAUSE

Relator now testifies that the evidentiary documents incorporated supra are true and correct, and that they do constitute probable cause formally to charge the above named individuals with the corresponding criminal violations enumerated supra.

VERIFICATION

I, Paul Andrew Mitchell, Sui Juris, Relator and Appellant in the above entitled action, hereby verify under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America, without the “United States” (federal government), that the above statement of facts and laws is true and correct, according to the best of My current information, knowledge, and belief, so help me God, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746(1).

Dated:    December 29, 2003 A.D. (10 years to the day)
Signed:   /s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell
          __________________________________________________________

Printed:  Paul Andrew Mitchell, Relator/Appellant In Propria Persona
PROOF OF SERVICE

I, Paul Andrew Mitchell, Sui Juris, hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America, without the “United States” (federal government), that I am at least 18 years of age, a Citizen of ONE OF the United States of America, and that I personally served the following document(s):

VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT, ON INFORMATION:
18 U.S.C. 4
by placing true and correct copies of the corresponding originals of said document(s) in first class United States Mail, with postage prepaid and properly addressed to the following:

Hon. Stephen G. Breyer, J. (10x)
Supreme Court of the United States

One First Street, N.E.

Washington 20543-0001

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, USA

Pillsbury Winthrop LLP

50 Fremont Street

San Francisco 94105

CALIFORNIA, USA

Ropers Majeski Kohn & Bentley
1001 Marshall Street, Third Floor

Redwood City 94063

CALIFORNIA, USA

Quinn Emanuel Urquhart Oliver & Hedges LLP

555 Twin Dolphin Drive, Suite 560

Redwood Shores 94065

CALIFORNIA, USA

Latham & Watkins LLP

555 Eleventh Street, N.W., Suite 1000

Washington 20004-1304

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, USA

Dated:    December 29, 2003 A.D. (10 years to the day)
Signed:   /s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell
          __________________________________________________________

Printed:  Paul Andrew Mitchell, Relator/Appellant In Propria Persona
Attachment “A”:

NOTICE AND DEMAND TO CEASE AND DESIST

as served upon all U.S. Supreme Court Justices
via Registered United States Mail

Dated:  December 29, 1993 A.D.
-and-
All Other Documents Itemized
in the Fourteenth Amendment
Table of Contents at Internet URL:
http://www.supremelaw.org/ref/14amrec/index.htm
(hard copy also attached infra)
Relator’s Verified Criminal Complaint, on Information:
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